WALLACE

COMMUNITY

A COLLEGE
MEMORANDUM
TO: WALLACE CAMPUS FACULTY AND STAFF
SPARKS CAMPUS FACULTY AND STAFF
FROM: FINANCIAL AID OFFICE
SUBJECT:; GRETA JAMES MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP
DATE: DECEMBER 16 2016

PLEASE READ TO ALL CLASSES AND POST

The Financial Aid Office has received information about the Greta James Memorial Scholarship, as
offered by Scrubshopper.com.

Please review and follow instructions as outlined below.
Our company, Scrubshopper.com, is announcing the Greta James Memorial Scholarship for students

pursuing a degree in a healthcare related profession. Once a semester, we will award up to 4
recipients with $500 to support tuition and living expenses.

Students can apply here: https://www.scrubshopper.com/pages/scholarship

Here is a summary:

Greta James (1942-1995) was a night shift LPN and the mother of John James, M.D., the founder of
Scrub Shopper. She was best known for her caring bedside manner and compassionate spirit. Greta
instilled a passion for the practice of medicine and respect for medical professionals in her son, but
sadly Greta passed away before her son was accepted into medical school. Her legacy lives on
through this scholarship, given each semester, to nursing students with compelling non-traditional
stories and a passion for changing lives through the nursing profession.

The only requirements to apply are:
-Enrollment in medical degree seeking programs (Ex: ADN or BSN) at an accredited university

-Two essays highlighting financial need and leadership within their community
-Apply by April 18th, 2017 for the Fall 2017 semester
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